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', 'o UNITED STATES
! NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONn

$ ,I REGION V
g 1990 N. CALIFORNIA BOULEVARD
%, [g SulTE 202, WALNUT CREEK PLAZA

4,,,* WALNUT CAEEK. CALIFORNIA 94596
June 10, 1961

License No. 04-00616-04
:

Geo Construction Testing
1118 Chess Drive
Foster City, California 94404

Attention: Mr. R. L. Williamson
President

Gentlemen:

Subject: NRC Inspection

This refers to the routine safety-inspection conducted by Mr. J. F. Pang -

of this o#fice on May 14, 1981 of activities authorized by NRC License No.
04-00616-u4 and to the discussion of our findings held by Mr. Pang with
you and other members of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your
license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Comission's
rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records,
interviews with personnel and observations by the inspector.

No items of noncompliance with NRC requirements were identified within the
scope of this inspection.

During the inspection it was noted that your basic training course for radiographers
did not include " Case Histories of Radiography Accidents" as a subject..

This subject matter is listed as a requirement in Appendix A of 10 CFR 34.
Mr. Cuthbertson stated that the company is complying with this requirement
through the issuance of a monthly newsletter which discusses one case history
in each issue. This is an excellent training aid and we encourage you to

,

continue this practice. Pursuant to our recent telephone discussion we
understand that " Case HStories of Radiography Accidents" will also be included
tr. the basic treining n urse for radiographers.
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If you have any questions on this matter or concerning this inspection,
please telephone Mr. Pang on 415-943-3700.

.

Sincerely, .

M ~1 --
~

. .

H. E. Book, Chief
Radiological Safety Branch
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